Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: NYS OAG Support <nyag@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:31 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G0O00308-052920

June 3, 2020

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000308-052920
Dear Ms. Sassower:

This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.

Please be advised that your request will be processed by the Office of the Attorney General’s (“OAG”) Division
of Appeals and Opinions rather than by the OAG’s FOIL Unat.

Accordingly, this FOIL request 1s now closed.

Sincerely,
x| £

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

Please visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to view frequently asked questions, monitor request progress, and submit
future requests.

View this request in the My Request Center.




